# **HIRE RATECARD**

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Diopters
Director's Viewfinders
Filters 4x5.65 (PV)
Filters 6x6
Filters Circular
Follow Focus Units
Lens Accessories
Matte Boxes 6x6 (6.6" x 6.6")
Matte Boxes PV (5.65" x 4")
Mini Converters/Engineering
Small Monitors
Production Monitors
Other Accessories
Power Cables/Distro
Prompters/Eye Direct
Rain Deflectors
Time Lapse
<i>Timecode</i>
Viewfinders
Vision Mixers
Vision/Audio Cables
Wireless Lens Control (WLCS)
Wireless Video Links
Electronic Zoom/Focus Control 40



# DIOPTERS



#### DIOPTER TRAY FOR LMB MATTE BOX

Diopter Tray for LMB Matte Box to fit 138mm Full/Split Diopters. Fits LMB 15, 25 & LMB 4x5.

Price: £19/day £57/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU



# **DIRECTOR'S VIEWFINDERS**



#### FP DSLR 4K CAMERA/DIRECTOR'S FINDER/CAMERA (FULL FRAME PL MOUNT)

PL Mount version of Sigma FP with full Vocas accessory kit. The Sigma FP is not only the world's smallest and lightest full-frame mirrorless camera, we are supplying it with a handle and support bracket to use it as a compact Director's...

**Price:** £138/day £414/week



## DIRECTOR'S VIEWFINDER

MCS PL Mount Director's Viewfinder for 35mm lenses and viewing the actual image observed by the film.

Price: £98/day £294/week



#### DIRECTOR'S VIEWFINDER (ANAMORPHIC)

Denz PL Mount Director's Viewfinder for 35mm anamorphic lenses and viewing the actual image observed by the film/sensor.

Price: £257/day £771/week



# DIRECTOR'S VIEWFINDER (TEWE)

Alan Gordons Director's Viewfinder accurately defines choice of lenses, angles and coverage in a wide variety of formats for both film and video. It enables filmmakers to communicate their visions to each other quickly and with complete accuracy,...

Price: £40/day £120/week



# FILTERS 4X5.65 (PV)



## **PV SMOQUE FILTERS**

5.65"x4"PV Filter includes: 1/8, 1/4, 1/2, 1 and 2

Price: £74/day £222/week



STARBURST PV FILTER

5.65"x4" PV Starburst FX Filter to add pop and flare.

Price: £40/day £120/week



#### **RADIANT PV FILTER**

5.65"x4" PV Radiant FX Filter Use this filter to create unique flares & refractions from the strong highlights in your frame. Giving your production a fun and different look with the different colours and styles of light that hit the uniquely...

Price: £40/day £120/week



#### PV SOLID ND SET 0.3-0.9

5.65"x4"PV Filter set includes 0.3, 0.6 and 0.9 **Price:** £55/day £165/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU



# **PV BLACK GLIMMER GLASS SET**

5.65" x 4" PV Filter set includes: 1/8, 1/4, 1/2, 1, 2, 3

Price: £91/day £273/week



# NOSTALGIA PV FILTER

5.65"x4" PV Nostalgia FX Filter to create a warm vintage look.

Price: £40/day £120/week



## FLARE PV FILTER

5.65"x4" PV Flare FX Filter to create a multicoloured anamorphic style Flare effect that changes colour depending on the light that hits the filter.

Price: £40/day £120/week



# **PV ANTIQUE SUEDE FILTER SET**

5.65"x4"PV Filter set includes strengths 1, 2 and 3. Price: £55/day £165/week



#### **DREAM PV FILTER**

5.65"x4" PV Dream FX Filter Softens & blooms the image highlights creating a Dream like effect.

Price: £40/day £120/week



# PV SOFT FX SET (FULL)

5.65"x4"PV Filter set includes: 1/4, 1/2, 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 **Price:** £129/day £387/week



#### ROTATING 138MM POLARISER IN PV FRAME

138mm Polarising Filter in 5.65"x4"PV filter tray **Price:** £28/day £84/week

<u>rentaldesk@vmi.tv</u> +44 (0)20 8922 1222

# HARRISON

#### PV BG (BLUE-GREEN) FILTER SET

5.65"x4"PV BG Filter set (Blue Green) includes: 1,2,3. Makes for a very cold look.

Price: £55/day £165/week





# **PV BLACK SATIN FX 3**

5.65"x4"PV Black Satin filter, strength 3 Price: £19/day £57/week



PV 85 TUNGSTEN-DAYLIGHT 5.65"x4"PV Filter

**Price:** £19/day £57/week



## **PV OPTICAL FLAT FILTER**

5.65"x4" PV Optical Flat Filter **Price:** £19/day £57/week



PV SOFT FX SET (SHORT) 5.65"x4"PV Filter set includes: 1/2, 1 & 2 Price: £55/day £165/week



# PV ND SOLID SET 0.3-1.2

5.65"x4"PV Filter Set (4 filters) 0.3-1,2 Solid ND set.

Price: £74/day £222/week



# **PV WHISKY SET**

5.65"x4"PV Filter set includes: 1, 2 and 3 **Price:** £55/day £165/week



PV SUNSET GRAD SET 5.65"x4"PV Filter Sunset Set 1,2,3. Price: £55/day £165/week



PV CORAL 1 5.65"x4"PV Coral 1 filter. Price: £19/day £57/week



PV WHITE PROMIST SET 5.65"x4"PV Filter set includes: 1/8, 1/4, 1/2 and 1 Price: £74/day £222/week



**PV ULTRAPOL** 5.65"x4"PV Polarising Filter **Price:** £19/day £57/week



PV BLACK PROMIST SET 5.65"x4"PV Filter includes: 1/8, 1/4, 1/2 and 1 Price: £74/day



£222/week

PV ND SOFT EDGE GRAD SET

5.65"x4"PV Filter set includes 0.3, 0.6 and 0.9 **Price:** £55/day £165/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU





## **PV POLARISER**

5.65"x4"PV Polarising Filter **Price:** £19/day £57/week



## **PV PROGLASS IRND 2.1 FILTER**

Lee Proglass IRND 5.65"x4"PV Filter 2.1 **Price:** £28/day £84/week



FII TERS

Low Contrast set.

Price: £37/day

£111/week

PV LOW CONTRAST SET 1/2, 1

5.65"x4"PV Filter Set (2 filters) 1/2, 1 Tiffen

## **PV PROGLASS IRND FILTER 1.8**

Lee Proglass IRND 5.65"x4"PV Filter 1.8 **Price:** £28/day £84/week



#### **PV PROGLASS IRND SET 0.3-1.5**

Lee Proglass IRND 5.65"x4"PV Filters includes 0.3, 0.6, 0.9, 1.2, 1.5

Price: £201/day £603/week



#### **PV BLACK PEARLESCENT SET**

Black Pearlescent filters offer all of the benefits of the original Pearlescent filters, while adding a slightly reduced halo effect on spectacular highlights, and gently softening the overall image with a smooth glow.

Price: £129/day £387/week



# PV HOLLYWOOD BLACK MAGIC (1/8-2)

5.65"x4"PV Filter set includes: 1/8,1/4,1/2,1,2. **Price:** £91/day

£273/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU



#### VARIABLE ND SYSTEM. 2 X POLARIZERS MOUNTED IN TIFFEN MULTI ROTA TRAY

A very clever PV sized double ND filter tray (5.65" x 4"), which achieves variable ND from 0.5 to infinity by virtue of a thumbwheel control, which is really useful when used with matte boxes without a rotating stage, like ARRI LMB25.

Price: £98/day £294/week



## **PV GLIMMERGLASS SET**

5.65" x 4" PV Filter set includes: 1/8, 1/4, 1/2, 1. (2, 3 available at additional costs) **Price:** £91/day £273/week



# PV BLACK SATIN FX SET (1/8-2)

5.65"x4"PV Filter set includes: 1/8, 1/4, 1/2, 1 and 2

Price: £91/day £273/week



## **BLUE STREAK PV FILTER 2MM**

2mm Blue Streak Filter in PV (5.65"x4" size) is a special-effect filter designed to help camera professionals create the effect of an anamorphic flare. It is akin to the clear streak filter which is historically known as a two-point star...

Price: £35/day £105/week **TIFFEN**<sup>®</sup> FILTERS

## **PV HOT MIRROR IR CUT**

5.65"x4"PV Hot Mirror Filter for cutting IR. **Price:** £28/day £84/week





# **PV 80D FILTER**

5.65"x4"PV Filter 80D colour correction filter. **Price:** £19/day £57/week



## **PV ND HARD EDGE GRAD SET**

5.65"x4"PV Filter set includes 0.3, 0.6 and 0.9 **Price:** £55/day £165/week



# PV SIZE IR CUT T1 FILTER

5.65"x4"PV Filter for cutting infra red light. Suitable for F3, AF-101, Alexa and RED. **Price:** £28/day £84/week



**Schneider** 

OPTICS

PV SOLID ND SET 0.3-0.9

55.65"x4"PV Solid ND Filter set includes: 0.3,

PV CLASSIC SOFT 5.65"x4"PV Filter set includes: 1/8, 1/4, 1/2 and 1. Price: £74/day £222/week

FEN®

5.65"x4"PV Filter 80C colour correction filter.

**PV 80C FILTER** 

Price: £19/day

£57/week

0.6, 0.9.

Price: £55/day £165/week



# PV IR-ND SET (0.3-1.5)

5.65"x4"PV combination IR cut and ND Filter includes 0.3, 0.6, 0.9, 1.2 and 1.5 as standard. **Price:** £143/day

**TIFFEN** FILTERS

£429/week

## **PV SIZE IR CUT T1/2 FILTER**

5.65"x4"PV Filter for cutting infra red light. Suitable for Alexa and RED. **Price:** £28/day £84/week



PV ULTRA CONTRAST SET

5.65"x4"PV Filter set includes: 1/4, 1/2, 1, 2 and 3 **Price:** £91/day £273/week



## **PV BLACK DIFFUSION FX SET**

5.65"x4"PV Filter set includes: 1/4, 1/2, 1, 2,. **Price:** £55/day £165/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU <u>rentaldesk@vmi.tv</u> +44 (0)20 8922 1222



# FILTERS 6X6



# **6X6 PROGLASS IRND 2.1 FILTER**

Lee Proglass IRND 6.6" x 6.6" PV Filter 2.1 **Price:** £51/day £153/week



## **6X6 PROGLASS IRND 1.8 FILTER**

Lee Proglass IRND 6.6" x 6.6" PV Filter 1.8 **Price:** £51/day £153/week



#### 6X6 PROGLASS IRND SET 0.3-1.5

Lee Proglass IRND 6.6" x 6.6" Filters includes 0.3, 0.6, 0.9, 1.2, 1.5 **Price:** £257/day £771/week



# 6X6 GLIMMERGLASS SET 1/8-2

6.6" x 6.6" Filter set includes: 1/8, 1/4, 1/2, 1, 2

Price: £114/day £342/week



## 6X6 BLACK DIFFUSION FX SET 1/4-2

6.6" x 6.6" Filter set includes 1/4, 1/2, 1 and 2 **Price:** £91/day £273/week



# 6X6 BLACK SATIN SET 1/2-3

6.6" x 6.6" Filter set includes 1/2, 1, 2 and 3 **Price:**  $\pm$  91/day  $\pm$  273/week



# 6X6 IR ND 0.3-1.8

6.6" x 6.6" IR ND Filter set includes: 0.3, 0.6, 0.9, 1.2, 1.5, 1.8. These filters are a combination solid ND and IR cut as well. **Price:** £195/day £585/week



## **6X6 TRUE-POL POLARISER**

6.6" x 6.6" Polarising Filter **Price:** £35/day £105/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU



# 6X6 IR ND FILTER SET 0.3-1.5

6.6" x 6.6" IR ND Filter set includes 0.3, 0.6, 0.9, 1.2, 1.5 These filters are a combination solid ND and IR cut as well. **Price:** £172/day £516/week



#### **6X6 BLUE STREAK FILTER 2MM**

2mm Blue Streak Filter in 6"x6" is a specialeffect filter designed to help camera professionals create the effect of an anamorphic flare. It is akin to the clear streak filter which is historically known as a two-point star effect.

## Price: £40/day f120/week rentaldesk@vmi.tv +44 (0)20 8922 1222



## 6X6 HOLLYWOOD BLACK MAGIC SET 1/8-2

6.6" x 6.6" Filter set includes: 1/8,1/4,1/2,1,2 **Price:** £114/day £342/week



## 6X6 ND GRAD SOFT EDGE SET 0.3-0.9

6.6" x 6.6" Soft Edged ND Filter set includes 0.3, 0.6, and 0.9

Price: £69/day £207/week





## 6X6 IR ND FILTER SET 0.3-2.1

 $6.6"\ x\ 6.6"\ IR\ ND\ Filter\ set\ includes\ 0.3,\ 0.6,\ 0.9,\ 1.2,\ 1.5,\ 1.8,\ 2.1$  These filters are a combination solid ND and IR cut as well.

Price: £229/day £687/week



## 6X6 T1/2 IR CUT FILTER

 $6.6"\ x\ 6.6"$  Filter for cutting infra RED lights for PMW-F3, Alexa and RED.

Price: £32/day £96/week



## 6X6 BLACK PROMIST SET 1.8-1

6.6" x 6.6" Filter set includes 1/8, 1/4, 1/2 and 1

Price: £91/day £273/week



# 6X6 IR ND 0.3-1.5

6.6" x 6.6" IR ND Filter set includes: 0.3, 0.6, 0.9, 1.2, 1.5 **Price:** £172/day £516/week



# 6X6 SOLID ND 0.3-1.5

6.6" x 6.6" Solid ND Filter set includes: 0.3, 0.6, 0.9, 1.2, 1.5 **Price:** £172/day £516/week



6X6 ND SOLID SET 0.3-1.2 6.6" x 6.6" Filter set includes 0.3, 0.6, 0.9 and

1.2. **Price:** £98/day £294/week



**6X6 SOFT FX SET 1/2-5** 6x6 Filter set includes 1/2, 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 **Price:** £138/day £414/week



6X6 OPTICAL FLAT FILTER 6.6" x 6.6" Optical Flat Filter.

Price: £23/day £69/week



6X6 ND GRAD HARD EDGE SET 0.3-0.9 6x6 Filter set includes 0.3, 0.6 and 0.9 Price: £69/day £207/week



# 6X6 ND GRAD SOFT EDGE SET 0.3-1.2

6.6" x 6.6" Soft Edged ND Filter set includes 0.3, 0.6, 0.9 and 1.2 **Price:** £98/day £294/week



6X6 ND SOLID SET 0.3 - 0.9 6.6" x 6.6" Filter set includes 0.3, 0.6, 0.9 Price: £69/day £207/week



6X6 CLASSIC SOFT 1/8-1 6.6" x 6.6" Filter set includes: 1/8, 1/4, 1 and 2. Price: £91/day £273/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU





# 6X6 T1 IR CUT FILTER

6.6" x 6.6" Filter for cutting infra RED lights for PMW-F3, Alexa and RED.

**Price:** £32/day £96/week



# **6X6 POLARISER**

6.6" x 6.6" Polarising Filter **Price:** £35/day £105/week



# **FILTERS CIRCULAR**



#### ROTATING 138MM POLARISER IN PV FRAME

138mm Polarising Filter in 5.65"x4"PV filter tray **Price:** £28/day £84/week



# **138MM FULL DIOPTER SET**

Schneider 138mm Full Diopters. Set includes: +1/2, +1, +2 and +3 **Price:** £77/day £231/week



### **138MM SPLIT DIOPTER SET**

Schneider 138mm Split Diopters. Set includes: +1/2, +2, and +3

**Price:** £77/day £231/week



#### **TIFFEN 6" CIRCULAR POLARISER**

6" Circular Polariser for ARRI MB14 and MB28 matte box, to use in place of donut.

Price: £35/day £105/week



#### **72MM VARIABLE ND FILTER**

The Genustech ND Fader Filter is a compact all-in-one variable neutral density fader filter for DSLR applications and which does not need a matte box for operation.

**Price:** £18/day £54/week



#### 82MM VARIABLE ND FILTER

The Genustech ND Fader Filter is a compact all-in-one variable neutral density fader filter for DSLR applications and which does not need a matte box for operation.

**Price:** £18/day £54/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU



#### SCHNEIDER 138MM CIRCULAR TRU POL FILTER

138mm circular polariser to fit the rear donut of ARRI or other compatible Matte Boxes. Allows for continuous rotation of the polarising effect in order to 'tune' in the right amount of flare correction.

Price: £23/day £69/week



# TRIPLE VARIABLE ND KIT 72, 77, 82MM

The Genustech ND Fader Filter is a compact all-in-one variable neutral density fader filter for DSLR applications and which does not need a matte box for operation.

Price: £35/day £105/week



## 77MM UV/CLEAR FILTER

77mm UV/Clear Filter for DSLR camera lenses. **Price:** £7/day £21/week



#### 77MM VARIABLE ND FILTER

The Genustech ND Fader Filter is a compact all-in-one variable neutral density fader filter for DSLR applications and which does not need a matte box for operation.

Price: £18/day
£54/week



#### FISHEYE LENS PROTECTOR (PURCHASE ITEM)

Adjustable Fisheye lens protector for DSLR lenses. Purchase item only (not for hire). <u>rentaldesk@vmi.tv</u> +44 (0)20 8922 1222



**Price:** £35

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU



# **FOLLOW FOCUS UNITS**



## **FF4 FOLLOW FOCUS UNIT**

Arri FF4 follow focus unit complete with 2nd hand wheel.

Compatible with 15mm/19mm bars system. Supplied with cine or video gear pitch.

Price: £69/day £207/week



## 5M REMOTE SERVO FOCUS EXT'N CABLE (DIGITAL)

5m Remote Servo Focus extension cable for Canon digital remote focus.

Price: £18/day £54/week



#### MFF1 COMPACT FOLLOW FOCUS UNIT

ARRI single-sided compact follow focus. It attaches easily to 15mm lightweight rods without removing other gear and will handle a wide array of lens sizes. Importantly, it features a reversible gear permitting stills lenses to be controlled by...

Price: £35/day £105/week



#### REMOTE FOCUS SERVO-ASSISTED (DIGITAL) FOCUS DEMAND FPD-400D WITH OPTIONAL SERVO MODULE

Canon digital focus remote unit with external zoom servo unit to fit Canon SD or HD lenses

Price: £35/day £105/week



#### REMOTE FOCUS SERVO-ASSISTED (ANALOGUE)

Canon digital focus remote unit with external zoom servo unit to fit Canon SD or HD lenses with analogue focus port. **Price:** £35/day

£105/week



#### FF3 DUAL SPEED FOLLOW FOCUS UNIT

Arri FF3 2-speed follow focus unit complete with 2nd hand wheel.

Price: £69/day £207/week



#### FF5 HD DUAL SPEED FOLLOW FOCUS UNIT

ARRI Follow Focus FF-5 HD, a completely modular, film style follow focus for digital productions. Designed specifically for lenses with a smaller diameter focus barrel, the FF-5's longer swing arm ensures proper gear position on the focus ring...

Price: £69/day £207/week



#### LENS GEARS

Lens gears designed for attaching gears to SLR stills lenses to use with the Red Rock micro follow focus.

Price: £3/day
£9/week



FLUID DAMPER Fluid Damper for zoom/focus. Price: £12/day £36/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU



# LENS ACCESSORIES



#### PRODIGY AIR DEFLECTOR KIT

A novel air deflector solution which uses pressurised air travelling at 300+ mph, instead of a spinning glass.

Price: £257/day £771/week



#### COLLIMATOR

HD Collimator for accurately checking backfocus adjustment of B4 mount lenses.

Particularly suited for use with Prime lenses for speedy lens change and back-focus setup.

Price: £81/day £243/week



## **CINE RT KIT**

The Focusbug Cine RT System is an ultrasonic rangefinder tracking system which provides an alternative to the popular Cine Tape system, providing fast, accurate and reliable measurements for focus pullers and camera assistants.

This kit...

Price: £275/day £825/week



# SPRAYOFF MILLI RAIN DEFLECTOR

The Sprayoff lightweight rain deflectors allow shooting in the rain using a conventional matte box filter tray without stopping the camera to clear the lens.

Price: £257/day £771/week



#### SPRAYOFF MICRO RAIN DEFLECTOR

The Sprayoff Micro lightweight rain deflectors allow shooting in the rain using a conventional matte box filter tray without stopping the camera to clear the lens. The Sprayoff Micro is smaller than the Sprayoff Milli weighing at just 500g with a...

Price: £257/day £771/week



# CINETAPE

Industry-standard ultrasonic digital distance measuring system.

Price: £138/day £414/week



# MATTE BOXES 6X6 (6.6" X 6.6")



#### MB28 6X6 PROD. MATTE BOX

The Arri MB-28 swing-away matte box comes with two sliding trays and one geared tray. All three are  $6.6 \times 6.6$ " format. The matte box is mounted with a 19mm bracket and supplied with a set of mattes, side wings and top flag and 19mm bars.

**Price:** £138/day £414/week



#### LMB-4A 6X6 CLIP-ON MATTE BOX

ARRI LMB-4A Lightweight Matte Box includes two 6.6" x 6.6" push-through filter frames and attaches directly to the front diameter of the lens. The LBM-4A is specially designed for the Angenieux 24-290mm and Ultra 12 zoom ranges with a 162mm...

**Price:** £58/day £174/week



# SMB-1 6X6 PROD. TILTING STUDIO MATTE BOX

The Studio Matte Box SMB-1 supports filter sizes up to  $6.6" \times 6.6"$ . It is designed for use with bigger wide-angle prime lenses and also with zooms.

Price: £172/day £516/week



# **MATTE BOXES PV (5.65" X 4")**



#### UNIVERSAL CLIP-ON PV MATTE BOX (67-114MM)

SmallRig universal clip-on lightweight Matte Box is supplied with three adapters (67-114mm, 72-114mm, 77-114mm, 82-114mm) to be able to clip-on to lenses of different diameters. Two stage lightweight design will suit cinema or DSLR lenses.

Price: £35/day £105/week



#### LMB 4X5 PV 4X5.65 CLIP-ON MATTE BOX

ARRI LMB-4x5 full 3 stage clip-on matte box kit.

We offer these in two configurations: <u>full</u> <u>production matte box</u> and clip-on mounting only.

This is the clip-on version.

Price: £58/day £174/week



#### ZIP BOX 4X5.65 SINGLE CLIP-ON 1-STAGE MATTE BOX (80-85MM ADJUSTABLE CLAMP)

The Wooden Camera Zip Box 4x5.65" (80-85mm) single stage matte box is a rubber filter holder which clamps tight onto lenses which have a front element of between 80 and 85mm.

Price: £12/day £36/week



#### MISFIT ATOM PV 4X5.65 SINGLE STAGE CLIP-ON MATTE BOX

Bright Tangerine Misfit Atom superlightweight, single stage clip-on matte box.

Price: £35/day £105/week



#### MISFIT KICK PV 4X5.65 PRODUCTION MATTE BOX

Bright Tangerine Misfit Kick full 3 stage production matte box kit with clip-on and swing away operation.

Price: £58/day £174/week



#### LMB 4X5 PV 4X5.65 PRODUCTION MATTE BOX

ARRI LMB-4x5 full 3 stage production matte box kit with clip-on and swing away operation.

We offer these in two configurations: full production matte box and <u>clip-on mounting</u> only.

This is the full production matte box version. **Price:** £81/day

£243/week



#### ZIP BOX 4X5.65 SINGLE CLIP-ON 1-STAGE MATTE BOX (90-95MM ADJUSTABLE CLAMP)

The Wooden Camera Zip Box 4x5.65" (90-95mm) single stage matte box is a rubber filter holder which clamps tight onto lenses which have a front element of between 90 and 95mm.

Price: £12/day £36/week



#### ZIP BOX 4X5.65 SINGLE CLIP-ON 1-STAGE MATTE BOX (110-115MM ADJUSTABLE CLAMP)

The Wooden Camera Zip Box 4x5.65" (110-115mm) single stage matte box is a rubber filter holder which clamps tight onto lenses which have a front element of between 110 and 115mm.

**Price:** £12/day £36/week



LMB25 PV 4X5.65 CLIP-ON MATTE BOX

ARRI LMB-25 is a compact, clip-on matte box. **Price:** £58/day £174/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU

# <u>rentaldesk@vmi.tv</u> +44 (0)20 8922 1222





#### MB19 4X5.65 PROD. MATTE BOX

ARRI MB-19 is a full production swing-away Matte Box and comes with two sliding trays and one geared tray.

Price: £75/day £225/week



#### MB20 4X5.65 PROD. MATTE BOX

ARRI MB-20 is a compact, lightweight production matte box complete with side wings, French flag and 2 x 4x5.65 filter trays. Also fits  $1 \times 5.65 \times 5.65$  filter which spills top and bottom of matte box for large blenders/grads. Mounts on the 15 or...

Price: £75/day £225/week



#### MB18 4X5.65 PROD. MATTE BOX

ARRI MB-18 is a full production swing-away Matte Box and comes with two sliding trays and one geared tray.

Price: £75/day £225/week



#### MMB1 4X5.65 COMPACT MATTE BOX

ARRI Production Matte Box kit suitable for small cameras such as EX-1, EX-3, HVX-201, HVX-200, HPX-171. Kit includes a small 15mm bars system with mini bridge plate.

Price: £40/day £120/week



#### LMB15 4X5.65 CLIP-ON MATTE BOX

ARRI LMB-15 is a compact, clip-on matte box. **Price:** £58/day £174/week

#### VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU



# **MINI CONVERTERS/ENGINEERING**



## HD/SD 1:6 HD-SDI DIST AMP

The HD-10DA is a miniature 1x6 SD/HD (dualrate) re-clocking distribution amplifier. Featuring six separately buffered HD-SDI outputs. It provides automatic input cable reclocking and equalization to 125 meters.

VEH5

Price: £63/day £189/week



#### DECIMATOR II DOWNCONVERTER (HDSDI -HDMI HDSDI - COMPOSITE)

The Decimator II is a miniature digital downconverter for converting HD-SDI video to HDMI and also to standard definition SDI and analog component/composite video. It uses a full 10-bit data path and multi-point interpolation to produce broadcast...

Price: £48/day £144/week



#### HDTV ANALOGUE-DIGITAL CONVERTER

AJA HD10A is a miniature, high-quality, 10-bit analog to digital converter for HDTV. It adds an HD-SDI output to cameras, computers with HD RGB graphics, VTRs, or other analogueonly HD equipment.

Price: £58/day £174/week



# HD-SDI REPEATER

Miniature 1-2 HD-SDI re-clocker/distributor for extending HD-SDI signals reliably

VEHB

Price: £63/day £189/week



#### VC-300HD UP/DOWN/CROSS CONVERTER

The Edirol VC-300HD is a versatile bidirectional multi-format converter with built-in audio delay.

**Price:** £138/day £414/week



#### **HDMI-HDSDI CONVERTER**

Mini Converter HDMI to SDI is ideal for converting from HDMI devices to SDI video with the choice to embed SDI audio from HDMI, AES/EBU or balanced analog audio inputs.

Price: £44/day £132/week



#### DOWNCONVERTER HD10MD3

The HD10MD3 is a miniature digital downconverter for converting HD-SDI video to standard definition SDI and analog component/composite video.

Price: £48/day £144/week



#### HD-SDI TO HD ANALOGUE CONVERTER

Converts HD HD-SDI into analogue YUV HD Component signals.

Price: £40/day £120/week



#### HI5-3D MINI-CONVERTER FOR STEREO 3D MONITORING

Mini converter allowing 3G/HD-SDI to HDMI 1.4a and SDI converter enables simple 3D playback on monitors and projectors.

Price: £48/day £144/week







#### **HD-SDI AUDIO EMBEDDER**

HD-SDI Audio Embedder for inserting audio into an HD-SDI video feed. Compatible with stereo analogue (XLR) or AES digital audio feeds.

4x Analogue Audio or 8x Digital Audio Channels.

VEHJ

**Price:** £48/day £144/week



## HDMI 2 WAY SPLITTER

2 Way HDMI Splitter for allowing DSLR Cameras to output to two different HDMI monitors.

Price: £8/day £24/week



## **HD QUAD SPLIT DEVICE**

The Decimator-Quad is a miniature 3G/HD/SD-SDI 4 to 1 Quad Split device for displaying 4 x HD or SDI feeds to one HD or HDMI display.

**Price:** £63/day £189/week



# **SMALL MONITORS**



#### RONIN 4D, ADDITIONAL HANDLE KIT FOR RONIN 4D PACKAGE

Additional set of handles for the monitor supplied with your Ronin 4D kit, so that both the main Ronin 4D unit and also the supplied 7" monitor can both be operated with active handles, for dual focus and GImbal control.

\*Note Ronin 4D Gimbal...

Price: £32/day £96/week



#### HD 703 7" MONITOR (2,200 NIT HIGH BRIGHTNESS DISPLAY)

A compact 7" high resolution ultra-bright monitor (2,200 nit display) which incorporate both HD-SDI/HDMI inputs and HD-SDI loop output for HDMI inputs.

Non Teradek version.

Price: £91/day £273/week



## 9" HD/HDMI MONITOR - SUPER BRIGHT 900 NIT VERSION

The LVM-095W-N is a high brightness (900 nit), high-resolution LED-backlight LCD panel in a lightweight and durable housing. This is the high brightness version of the LVM-095W.

Price: £75/day £225/week



#### RONIN 4D, ADDITIONAL 7" WIRELESS MONITOR WITH REMOTE FOCUS

Additional 7" wireless monitor for integrated Ronin 4D 4-Axis Gimbal with built-in 6K Cinema Camera.

\*Ronin 4D not included

Price: £58/day £174/week



#### HD 703 BOLT 7" WIRELESS MONITOR (NO TERADEK 1000XT TRANSMITTER - 2200 NIT HIGH BRIGHTNESS DISPLAY)

A compact 7" high resolution ultra-bright monitor (2,200 nit display) which incorporates a built-in Teradek 500/1000/1000XT//3000 receiver and handlebars. It incorporate both HD-SDI/HDMI inputs and HD-SDI loop output for HDMI inputs. Note...

Price: £149/day £447/week



#### HD 702 7" MONITOR (HDSDI/HDMI) DAYLIGHT VIEWABLE

A compact 7" high resolution monitor with 1000 nits brightness, making is suitable for daylight viewing. It incorporate both HD-SDI/HDMI inputs and HD-SDI loop output for HDMI inputs.

Price: £54/day £162/week



#### MON-503U 5" ULTRABRIGHT MONITOR WITH 2,200 NIT DISPLAY(HDSDI/HDMI)

A rugged, UltraBright, 2,200 nit compact 5" high resolution monitor and HD-SDI/HDMI inputs which can be used in full daylight.

Price: £58/day £174/week



#### HD 703 BOLT 7" WIRELESS MONITOR WITH TERADEK 1000XT TRANSMITTER (2200 NIT HIGH BRIGHTNESS DISPLAY)

A compact 7" high resolution ultra-bright monitor (2,200 nit display) which incorporates a built-in Teradek 500/1000/1000XT//3000 receiver, HD-SDI transmitter and handlebars. It incorporate both HD-SDI/HDMI inputs and HD-SDI loop output for...

Price: £211/day £633/week



#### 7" HD LCD WAVEFORM/MONITOR

Portable Waveform and Vector Scope monitoring for handheld or on-board.

Price: £114/day £342/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU

# <u>rentaldesk@vmi.tv</u> +44 (0)20 8922 1222





#### EVF-502 5" MONITOR/VIEWFINDER (HDSDI/HDMI)

A compact 5" high resolution monitor with viewfinder eyepiece housing and HD-SDI/HDMI inputs and multiple mounting options.

Price: £51/day £153/week



### 7" HD/HDMI DIRECTOR'S MONITOR WITH HANDLEBARS

The LVM-074W is a high-resolution LEDbacklight LCD panel in a lightweight and durable housing, supplied with Director's hand grips.

Price: £69/day £207/week



## **9" MULTIFORMAT HD MONITOR**

High resolution multiformat HD monitor which accepts HD-SDI, SDI, 3G 4:4:4 HD, composite, YC, component YUV & RGB and also 3D.

Price: £71/day £213/week



#### 9" HDMI/HD-SDI MONITOR LVM-095W

Portable high resolution HD monitor which accepts either HDMI or HD-SDI inputs and is full 1920x1080 resolution.

Price: £75/day £225/week



#### 7.4" OLED HD-SDI MONITOR PVM-741

Portable 7.4-inch TRIMASTER EL OLED monitor with 2x 3G/HD/SD-SDI inputs and smart functions.

Price: £69/day £207/week



#### 5.6" HDMI/HD-SDI MONITOR VFM-056WP

Lightweight high resolution HD monitor which accepts either HDMI or HD-SDI and is ideal for compact on-camera monitoring for DSLR or digital cinematography alike and very popular with focus pullers, as it it only weighs 300g, yet has a 1200x800...

Price: £51/day £153/week



#### 5.5" HDMI/HD-SDI MONITOR WFM-058W

The successor to the the popular TV Logic 5.6" HD monitor which now has a native 1080p display. As with the previous model, it accepts either HDMI or HD-SDI and is ideal for compact on-camera monitoring for DSLR or digital cinematography alike...

Price: £60/day £180/week



#### 8" MONITOR/WAVEFORM HD LCD MONITOR

Reference grade portable Waveform and Vector Scope monitoring for handheld or onboard with 3G, anamorphic squeeze, 3D and a range of measurement functions.

WM-3209 series waveform monitor has a lot of display mode and unique functions...

Price: £104/day £312/week



# **PRODUCTION MONITORS**



#### CINE 8 INTEGRATED WIRELESS MONITOR

Vaxis Storm Cine 8 Monitor with built-in Storm 3000 RX, so it integrates into Vaxis wireless system. with V-Mount - 8.9-inch, 4K resolution 2560x1600 pixels, 1500 nits peak brightness, so works in full daylight.

Supplied as option to Vaxis...

Price: £160/day £480/week



#### 1303 13" HI BRIGHTNESS FIELD MONITOR

High-brightness (1500 nit), highresolution production grade portable monitor suitable for focus-critical applications outdoors.

Price: £114/day £342/week



## 17" HD/HDMI OLED MONITOR PVM-A170

Sony 17" Monitor OLED monitor with waveform function and HDMI input - PVM-A170. 12V or 240V operation

**Price:** £138/day £414/week



## CINE 13" 4K HIGH-BRIGHT MONITOR

SmallHD's Cine 13 4K boasts over 1500nits of brightness and  $3840 \times 2160$  resolution. It is now more portable than ever weighing in at only 3.1kg (6.8lbs).

Price: £114/day £342/week



### 18.5" HD/HDMI OLED MONITOR LVM-181S 3G

TV Logic top grade 18.5" model with a 18.5 inch IPS LCD panel (500nit) with 1920x1080 native resolution, wide-gamut reproduction (up to DCI-P3), enhanced contrast ratio and wide viewing angle all unmatched by other LCD monitors.

Price: £161/day £483/week



#### SUMO 19" HDR MONITOR WITH 4K SOLID STATE RECORD CAPABILITY AND MULTI-CAM MODE

These impressive HDR high brightness monitors (1200nits) have HDR capability and include a 4K solid state record capability, so they can be used for video-playback applications and also feature a multi-cam mode, recording up to 4 HD inputs to...

Price: £114/day £342/week



#### 24" 4K LCD HD/HDMI MULTIFORMAT DCI GRADE MONITOR

24" true 4K(3840×2160) DCl grade monitor with 12G-SDI interface -  $4 \times 3G$ -SDI /  $2 \times 6G$ -SDI & 12G-SDI providing wide colour gamut up to DCl and includes 3D LUT support and a full feature set.

Price: £207/day £621/week



#### DOUBLE 10" MULTIFORMAT HD MONITOR V-LCD101MD

High resolution multiformat HD monitor which accepts HDMI, HD-SDI, SDI and 3G 4:4:4 HD. It offers excellent waveform and other monitoring and is ideal for on-set director's monitoring or digital cinematography alike.

This monitor is too...

Price: £149/day £447/week



## 17" HD/HDMI OLED MONITOR LVM-171S 3G

TV Logic 17" Monitor OLED monitor with waveform function and BNC, DVI-I, HDMI input - LVM-171S. 12V or 240V operation Inputs include: HD-SDI/SDI A/B, analogue BNC, DVI plus HDMI

Price: £138/day £414/week





#### 9" HDMI/HD-SDI MONITOR LVM-095W

Portable high resolution HD monitor which accepts either HDMI or HD-SDI inputs and is full 1920x1080 resolution.

Price: £75/day £225/week



## 17" HD/HDMI OLED MONITOR PVM-1741 OLED

Sony 17" Monitor OLED monitor with waveform function and HDMI input -PVM-1741. 12V or 240V operation Inputs include: Composite, YC, component, SDI, HD-SDI, 60i and 50i plus HDMI. Price: £138/day £414/week



#### 8" MONITOR/WAVEFORM HD LCD MONITOR

Reference grade portable Waveform and Vector Scope monitoring for handheld or onboard with 3G, anamorphic squeeze, 3D and a range of measurement functions.

WM-3209 series waveform monitor has a lot of display mode and unique functions...

Price: £104/day £312/week



#### 24" LCD HD/HDMI MULTIFORMAT MONITOR

TVLogic's LVM-243W-3G (LVM-243W3G) is a Broadcast standard 24" LCD Monitor with 1920x1080 Native HD Resolution, with multiformat inputs 3G/Dual-link HD-SDI, traceable colour temperature and broadcast monitor feature-sets including closed caption...

Price: £161/day £483/week



# **9" MULTIFORMAT HD MONITOR**

High resolution multiformat HD monitor which accepts HD-SDI, SDI, 3G 4:4:4 HD, composite, YC, component YUV & RGB and also 3D.

Price: £71/day £213/week



#### HEAVY DUTY ROLLING LIGHT STAND (COMBO STAND 35KG PAYLOAD)

Heavy Duty Light Stand for mounting large monitors or large lighting fixtures.

Price: £13/day £39/week



# **OTHER ACCESSORIES**



#### **IPAD PROMPTER SYSTEM**

A very simple prompter system which is supported by the 15mm bars of the camera system. As such, it offers universal compatibility for all types of cameras (DSLR to Systems Cameras), which VMI uses for our own video productions and can be used...

Price: £86/day £258/week



#### DSMC2 PRODUCTION MODULE -GOLD MOUNT

**RED Production Module (720-0056)** offers a comprehensive array of video, power, communication, and pro audio connections, suitable for cinematography productions.

Price: £114/day £342/week



# VENICE RIALTO EXTENSION SYSTEM

The Sony Venice Rialto allows the front image block from the Sony Venice to be relocated to a much smaller housing for easy shouldermount or portable operation. This allows the Venice to be used in much tighter spaces than previously capable...

Price: £402/day £1,206/week



#### SERM-3 DUAL CAMERA REMOTE CONTROL UNIT FOR ALEXA/VENICE/RED/PHANTOM CAMERAS

The Semote controller gives you full wireless camera menu control on the following cameras:

#### Sony Venice

All Álexa cameras (XT, SXT, LF, Amira, Mini, Mini LF) Panavision DXL, DXL2 All RED DSMC cameras All Phantom cameras Arri...

#### Price: £172/day £516/week



#### DSMC2 BASE I/O V-LOCK EXPANDER

The DSMC2<sup>™</sup> Base I/O V-Lock Expander offers a variety of Input/Output connections, as well as an industry standard V-Lock mount to power your WEAPON®, SCARLET-W, or RED RAVEN<sup>™</sup> camera using regular V-Lock batteries.

Price: £46/day £138/week



#### **CAMERA RUCKSACK**

Portabrace Rucksack suitable for large size camcorders with retractable shoulder straps for easy travelling.

Price: £13/day £39/week



# PRO INTERVIEW/PROMPTER KIT (140MM FRONT)

British made teleprompter device for mounting in front of a camera to facilitate the interviewer seeing the face of the presenter rather than a camera lens, to relax a nervous subject. Unlike the Eye Direct, this has a universal system for...

Price: £91/day £273/week



#### OFFHOLLYWOOD OMOD COMMAND RT DSMC2 I/O EXPANDER

The most functional RED DSMC2 back ever which offers integrated wireless lens control facility with Teradek RT WLCS systems.

Price: £114/day £342/week



#### REVOLVA PL MOUNT FILTER SYSTEM FOR RED DSMC2 CAMERAS WITH WOODEN CAMERA TOP PLATE & HANDLE

Revolva is a complete intelligent lens mount for RED® DSMC2 which allows quick-change filter cartridges loaded with a four-position rotating filter to enable ND and diffusion filters to be enabled in the field without fuss.

Price: £114/day £342/week



VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU



#### REVOLVA EF MOUNT FILTER SYSTEM FOR RED DSMC2 CAMERAS WITH WOODEN CAMERA TOP PLATE & HANDLE

Revolva is a complete intelligent lens mount for RED® DSMC2 which allows quick-change filter cartridges loaded with a four-position rotating filter to enable ND and diffusion filters to be enabled in the field without fuss.

Price: £114/day £342/week



## WPA-1 (WEDGE PLATE ADAPTER) FOR ALEXA MINI

The ARRI WPA-1 (Wedge Plate Adapter) kit turns an Alexa Mini in to a camera with a quick-release mount (VCT-14) and shoulder pad for broadcast-type productions.

Price: £104/day £312/week



# INSULATED CAMERA BAG (SMALL)

Portabrace Polar Mitten Insulated Camera Bag for small camcorders such as Z1 or EX-3.

Price: £23/day £69/week



## CAMEO PCU2+ CONTROL UNIT FOR PHANTOM CAMERAS

The Able Cine Cameo PCU2+ wireless control unit enables full wireless operation of the Phantom VEO 4K super slow-motion camera, permitting the camera to be placed in a hide or on a jib/crane or other distance operation mode as it has a range of...

**Price:** £114/day £342/week



#### XLR-K2M XLR ADAPTER KIT WITH MICROPHONE

The Sony XLR-K2M XLR Adapter Kit with Microphone allows you to connect professional-quality microphones,to Sony cameras equipped with a Multi-Interface Shoe, including Sony's A75 Mk I & II series, RX series, and select camcorders including...

Price: £23/day £69/week



#### INTERVALOMETER FOR A7S MK I, II, III - TM-F2

JC TM-F2 Wire Multi-Function LCD Timer Remote to record time lapse (intervalometer) remote for Sony A7S, Sony A58, NEX-3NL, A7, A7R, A3000, A5000, A6000, HX300, HX50V, RX100II. RX100III for shooting programmable stop frame sequences.

Price: £13/day £39/week



## 16X9 INTERVIEW KIT (140MM FRONT)

Teleprompter device for mounting in front of a camera to facilitate the interviewer seeing the face of the presenter rather than a camera lens, to relax a nervous subject.

This is the larger version of the Eye Direct, which has a 140mm opening...

Price: £91/day £273/week



## **D-BOX FOR ALEXA MINI**

Wooden Camera power adapter for extending the power outputs for Alexa Mini.

Price: £46/day £138/week



CLAPPERBOARD

Clapperboard for use with dry-wipe pens **Price:** £2/day £6/week

# <u>rentaldesk@vmi.tv</u> +44 (0)20 8922 1222





#### 16X9 INTERVIEW KIT/PROMPTER (112MM FRONT)

Teleprompter device for mounting in front of a camera to facilitate the interviewer seeing the face of the presenter rather than a camera lens, to relax a nervous subject.

Price: £86/day £258/week



#### INSULATED CAMERA BAG (LARGE)

Portabrace Polar Bear Insulated Camera Bag for large size camcorders such as PDW-F800 or HDW-F900R.

Price: £35/day £105/week



# **POWER CABLES/DISTRO**



#### 16A MAINS CABLE WITH 4 WAY 13A DISTRIBUTION BOX

16A Mains Cable with 4 way 13A distribution box.

**Price:** £4/day £12/week



#### 16A MAINS CABLE 4 WAY DISTRIBUTION BOX WITH 4 X MCB

16A Mains Cable 4 way distribution box with 4  $\rm x~MCB$ 

Price: £15/day £45/week



33M (100') 16A CABLE

33m (100') 16A Cable (Representative Image only) **Price:** £12/day £36/week



16M (50') 16A CABLE 16m (50') 16A Cable (Representative Image only) Price: £6/day £18/week



8M (25') 16A CABLE 8m (25') 16A Mains Cable. (Representative Image only) Price: £3/day £9/week



5M (15') 16A CABLE 5m (15') 16A Mains Cable. (Representative Image only) Price: £2/day £6/week



**16A Y 2-WAY SPLITTER CABLE** 16A Y 2-way Splitter Cable

Price: £3/day £9/week

<u>rentaldesk@vmi.tv</u> +44 (0)20 8922 1222



# **PROMPTERS/EYE DIRECT**



### **IPAD PROMPTER SYSTEM**

A very simple prompter system which is supported by the 15mm bars of the camera system. As such, it offers universal compatibility for all types of cameras (DSLR to Systems Cameras), which VMI uses for our own video productions and can be used...

Price: £86/day £258/week



# PRO INTERVIEW/PROMPTER KIT (140MM FRONT)

British made teleprompter device for mounting in front of a camera to facilitate the interviewer seeing the face of the presenter rather than a camera lens, to relax a nervous subject. Unlike the Eye Direct, this has a universal system for...

Price: £91/day £273/week



#### 16X9 INTERVIEW KIT (140MM FRONT)

Teleprompter device for mounting in front of a camera to facilitate the interviewer seeing the face of the presenter rather than a camera lens, to relax a nervous subject.

This is the larger version of the Eye Direct, which has a 140mm opening...

Price: £91/day £273/week



#### 16X9 INTERVIEW KIT/PROMPTER (112MM FRONT)

Teleprompter device for mounting in front of a camera to facilitate the interviewer seeing the face of the presenter rather than a camera lens, to relax a nervous subject.

Price: £86/day £258/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU



# **RAIN DEFLECTORS**



## **PRODIGY AIR DEFLECTOR KIT**

A novel air deflector solution which uses pressurised air travelling at 300+ mph, instead of a spinning glass.

Price: £257/day £771/week



# SPRAYOFF MICRO RAIN DEFLECTOR

The Sprayoff Micro lightweight rain deflectors allow shooting in the rain using a conventional matte box filter tray without stopping the camera to clear the lens. The Sprayoff Micro is smaller than the Sprayoff Milli weighing at just 500g with a...

Price: £257/day £771/week



# SPRAYOFF MILLI RAIN DEFLECTOR

The Sprayoff lightweight rain deflectors allow shooting in the rain using a conventional matte box filter tray without stopping the camera to clear the lens.

Price: £257/day £771/week



# TIME LAPSE



#### INTERVALOMETER FOR A7S MK I, II, III - TM-F2

JC TM-F2 Wire Multi-Function LCD Timer Remote to record time lapse (intervalometer) remote for Sony A7S, Sony A58, NEX-3NL, A7, A7R, A3000, A5000, A6000, HX300, HX50V, RX100II. RX100III for shooting programmable stop frame sequences.

Price: £13/day £39/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU



# TIMECODE



# Controller

## LOCKIT CONTROLLER

Ambient ACC 1010 Lockit Controller **Price:** £21/day £63/week

THE MAN

# SYNC E 3 X TIMECODE BOX KIT

A package of 3 x small and powerful timecode boxes, each of which are substantially smaller and lighter than the equivalent Ambient timecode boxes but work entirely differently, incorporating no built-in display but instead bluetooth connectivity...

Price: £58/day £174/week



#### **DIGISLATE /MASTERSLATE**

Ambient ACD 301RF Master/Digital Slate Slate for use with Ambient controllers and Ambient Lockit boxes

Price: £46/day £138/week

	_ €≣1→		
	•	YANT	
AMBIENT	0:03:16:08	ACN	
TINY LOCKIT		тс	

## LOCKIT BOX ACN-TL TINY

The Lockit box ACN-TL TINY the second in a new generation of Clockit products which will fully utilise the <u>Ambient Clockit Network</u> System.

Price: £18/day £54/week



## LOCKIT BOX ACL 202CT/203CT

ACL 203 Tri-Level Sync Lockit Set from Ambient Recording is a time code device designed for use with digital cameras.

Price: £19/day £57/week

LOCKIT ACL 204 CLOCKIT TIMECODE	B. TOACK

## LOCKIT BOX ACL 204CT

Ambient ACL 204CT Lockit Box

The ACL204 is the first in a new generation of Clockit products which will fully utilise the Ambient Clockit Network System.

**Price:** £19/day £57/week



# VIEWFINDERS



### **KAMELEON PRO EVF**

The Kameleon Pro 1080p Micro-OLED EVF viewfinder is a Powerful, 1080p, Micro-OLED EVF for all SDI and HDMI cameras. Suitable for small and large cameras alike, such as Canon C300 Mk II, FS-7 and other cameras with HD-SDI or HDMI inputs.

Price: £69/day £207/week



#### EVF-502 5" MONITOR/VIEWFINDER (HDSDI/HDMI)

A compact 5" high resolution monitor with viewfinder eyepiece housing and HD-SDI/HDMI inputs and multiple mounting options.

Price: £51/day £153/week



#### GRATICAL EYE HD-SDI/HDMI OLED VIEWFINDER

The lightest Zacuto OLED viewfinder with HD-SDI and HDMI inputs, 24 bit depth RGB (16.7m colours) and 10:000:1 contrast ratio. Suitable for small and large cameras alike, such as Canon C300 Mk II, FS-7 and other cameras with HD-SDI or HDMI inputs.

Price: £58/day £174/week



#### ALEXA/AMIRA HEATED EYECUP HE-6

A heated eyecup for the ALEXA EVF-1 or AMIRA MVF-1 eyepiece. Designed to reduce fogging or freezing in very humid and/or cold environments. Not compatible with film camera eyepieces. Includes heated eyecup cable KC-42

Price: £51/day £153/week



#### GRATICAL HD HD-SDI/HDMI OLED VIEWFINDER

The highest specification Zacuto OLED viewfinder with HD-SDI and HDMI inputs, 24 bit depth RGB (16.7m colours) and 10:000:1 contrast ratio.

Price: £63/day £189/week



## **C300 OPTICAL VIEWFINDER**

Very high quality optical viewfinder with 3x magnification designed for Canon C300 and C500 cameras.

Solidly built and well-designed, this optical viewfinder offers 3x magnification that is so good, it looks and feels like its part of the camera...

Price: £28/day £84/week



# **VISION MIXERS**



#### SUMO 19" HDR MONITOR WITH 4K SOLID STATE RECORD CAPABILITY AND MULTI-CAM MODE

These impressive HDR high brightness monitors (1200nits) have HDR capability and include a 4K solid state record capability, so they can be used for video-playback applications and also feature a multi-cam mode, recording up to 4 HD inputs to...

Price: £114/day £342/week



#### ODYSSEY APOLLO QUAD HD MULTI-CHANNEL RECORDER/SWITCHER

Unique 4 channel HD solid state recorder with switcher function.

Price: £172/day £516/week



# **VISION/AUDIO CABLES**



# **BNC 30M DRUM**

30m BNC-BNC Cable Drum HD suitable cable **Price:** £13/day £39/week



XLR-XLR 10M CABLE 10m XLR-XLR Cable Price: £6/day £18/week



## **BNC-BNC 20M CABLE**

20m BNC-BNC HD suitable cable **Price:** £9/day £27/week



BNC-BNC 5M CABLE 5m BNC-BNC HD suitable cable Price: £2/day £6/week



## **BNC-BNC 10M CABLE**

10m BNC-BNC HD suitable cable **Price:** £6/day £18/week



XLR-XLR 5M CABLE 5m XLR-XLR Cable Price: f2/day f6/week



# WIRELESS LENS CONTROL (WLCS)



#### RONIN 4D, ADDITIONAL HANDLE KIT FOR RONIN 4D PACKAGE

Additional set of handles for the monitor supplied with your Ronin 4D kit, so that both the main Ronin 4D unit and also the supplied 7" monitor can both be operated with active handles, for dual focus and GImbal control.

\*Note Ronin 4D Gimbal...

Price: £32/day £96/week



#### INERTIA WHEELS 2-AXIS REMOTE INTERFACE FOR GIMBAL

A full functioning 2 axis wheels electronic interface for gimbals to replicate operating a conventional wheeled head, only totally customisable and programmable to adjust speed, drag and feel, so that you can set the system up to perfectly suit...

Price: £114/day £342/week



#### 2-AXIS NUCLEUS-M WIRELESS LENS CONTROL SYSTEM

Tilta 2-axis wireless lens control system for PL/EF lenses operating focus and iris wirelessly up to 1.5 miles apparently, making it ideal for long distance drone work. What is unusual about the Tilta system is that each servo unit contains its...

Price: £172/day £516/week



## **ARRI HI-5 3-AXIS WLCS SYSTEM**

The new ARRI Hi-5 is the most advanced hand unit to date, providing reliable wireless camera and multi-axis lens control. Weatherproof and solidly built, it features an exceptional radio link range and unique, swappable radio modules for...

Price: £344/day £1,032/week



#### SXU-1 SINGLE HAND UNIT FOR ARRI WCU4

The Single Axis Unit SXU-1 is a simple single channel hand unit that can be set up to control focus, iris or zoom and is usually used with the WCU-4 to provide a second single channel handset.

Price: £91/day £273/week



#### RT 2-AXIS WIRELESS LENS CONTROL SYSTEM WITH LATITUDE OPTION (RTMOTION)

2-axis version of the latest generation Teradek RT 3-axis wireless lens control system, completely redesigned and now incorporating a new controller which has the same diameter focus knob and feel of Preston FIZ systems, includes premarked rings...

**Price:** £242/day £726/week



#### RONIN 4D, ADDITIONAL 7" WIRELESS MONITOR WITH REMOTE FOCUS

Additional 7" wireless monitor for integrated Ronin 4D 4-Axis Gimbal with built-in 6K Cinema Camera.

\*Ronin 4D not included

**Price:** £58/day £174/week



#### RT 3-AXIS WIRELESS LENS CONTROL SYSTEM (CTRL.3 FIZ) WITH LATITUDE OPTION

The latest generation Teradek RT 3-axis wireless lens control system, completely redesigned and now incorporating a new controller which has the same diameter focus knob and feel of Preston FIZ systems, includes premarked rings and extremely...

Price: £310/day £930/week



#### AMC1 CONTROLLER FOR WCU-4 MINI - FOR UNIVERSAL CAMERA COMPATIBILITY

The Active Motor Controller AMC1 is an advanced 3-axis motor controller which converts the ARRI WCU-4 with mini CForce motors for Alexa Mini into a universal WLCS (Wireless Lens Control System) compatible with all cameras.

Note that there is...

Price: £58/day £174/week





#### UMC-4 CONTROLLER FOR WCU-4 - FOR UNIVERSAL CAMERA COMPATIBILITY

The Universal Motor Controller UMC-4 is an advanced 3-axis motor controller which converts the ARRI WCU-4 and WCU-4 for Alexa Mini into a universal WLCS (Wireless Lens Control System) compatible with all cameras.

Price: £79/day £237/week



#### FIZ LITE - SINGLE CHANNEL WIRELESS LENS CONTROL

Preston FI+Z Lite wireless single channel follow focus system. Focus or iris only version of popular Preston FI+Z3 wireless lens control system.

Price: £212/day £636/week



#### WCU-4 MINI INTEGRATED WIRELESS LENS CONTROL SYSTEM (OPTIONAL AMC-1 BRAIN)

Integrated ARRI Wireless Lens Control system dedicated for ARRI Alexa Plus, Alexa XT Plus and Alexa Mini, allowing wireless control of zoom, focus and iris. Requires 15mm or 19mm bar system.

Price: £344/day £1,032/week



#### FIZ3 - 3 AXIS WIRELESS LENS CONTROL SYSTEM MDR2/MDR3

Preston FI+Z wireless follow focus system consists of camera mounted motor driver box, motors for focus, iris and zoom to allow mounting of these motors to many different camera configurations and the cables needed to interface the motor...

**Price:** £402/day £1,206/week



#### WCU-4 INTEGRATED WIRELESS LENS CONTROL SYSTEM (OPTIONAL UMC-4 BRAIN)

Integrated ARRI Wireless Lens Control system dedicated for ARRI Alexa Plus, Alexa XT Plus and Alexa Mini, allowing wireless control of zoom, focus and iris. Requires 15mm or 19mm bar system.

Price: £344/day £1,032/week



# WIRELESS VIDEO LINKS



#### CINE 8 INTEGRATED WIRELESS MONITOR

Vaxis Storm Cine 8 Monitor with built-in Storm 3000 RX, so it integrates into Vaxis wireless system. with V-Mount - 8.9-inch, 4K resolution 2560x1600 pixels, 1500 nits peak brightness, so works in full daylight.

Supplied as option to Vaxis...

Price: £160/day £480/week



#### STORM 3000 WIRELESS DOUBLE RECEIVER

VAXIS STORM 3000 Wireless HDMI and SDI System. Super Long Distance Transmission: Up to 1 kilometre transmission distance, 360 degrees. 3km<sup>2</sup> meets all shooting demands for big productions and outdoor events. 1x Transmitter and 2x Receiver with...

Price: £321/day £963/week



#### LINK V DUAL BAND WIFI ROUTER

Teradek TER-LINKV (TERLINKV) Link V Dual Band WIFI Router - V-Mount. Link is a ruggedised dual band WiFi router. Designed for use in broadcast and cinema applications, Link offers incredible range, several power options and a chassis suitable for...

Price: £46/day

£138/week



#### RONIN 4D, ADDITIONAL HANDLE KIT FOR RONIN 4D PACKAGE

Additional set of handles for the monitor supplied with your Ronin 4D kit, so that both the main Ronin 4D unit and also the supplied 7" monitor can both be operated with active handles, for dual focus and GImbal control.

\*Note Ronin 4D Gimbal...

Price: £32/day £96/week



#### STORM 3000 ADDITIONAL RECEIVER KIT

Additional receiver for VAXIS STORM 3000 Wireless HDMI and SDI System. (Transmitter not included).

Super Long Distance Transmission: Up to 1 kilometre transmission distance, 360 degrees. 3km<sup>2</sup> meets all shooting demands for big productions...

Price: £98/day £294/week



#### EXTENDED RANGE ANTENNA FOR 1000/1000XT WIRELESS LINK

The Teradek Antenna Array for Bolt 1000 XT V-Mount is an accessory that strengthens the signal reception of Teradek Bolt 1000, 1000 XT and 3000 XT wireless video systems to ensure your video feed arrives uninterrupted.

Price: £35/day £105/week



#### RONIN 4D, ADDITIONAL 7" WIRELESS MONITOR WITH REMOTE FOCUS

Additional 7" wireless monitor for integrated Ronin 4D 4-Axis Gimbal with built-in 6K Cinema Camera.

\*Ronin 4D not included

Price: £58/day £174/week



## SERV PRO TRANSMITTER

Serv Pro is a hardware streaming device that allows up to 10 iPhones and iPads to monitor a video feed in HD over WiFi. Perfect for script supervisors, hair & makeup, classrooms, and documentary shoots, Serv Pro offers a compelling monitoring...

Price: £51/day £153/week



#### BOLT PRO1000 XT HD WIRELESS QUAD RECEIVER

Quad receiver version of compact, zero-delay Teradek 1000 XT 3G-SDI wireless video system with a range of up to 1000ft (300m) of line of sight.

**Price:** £413/day £1,239/week





#### BOLT PRO1000 XT HD WIRELESS TRIPLE RECEIVER

Triple receiver version of compact, zero-delay Teradek 1000 XT 3G-SDI wireless video system with a range of up to 1000ft (300m) of line of sight.

Price: £333/day £999/week



#### HD 703 BOLT 7" WIRELESS MONITOR WITH TERADEK 1000XT TRANSMITTER (2200 NIT HIGH BRIGHTNESS DISPLAY)

A compact 7" high resolution ultra-bright monitor (2,200 nit display) which incorporates a built-in Teradek 500/1000/1000XT//3000 receiver, HD-SDI transmitter and handlebars. It incorporate both HD-SDI/HDMI inputs and HD-SDI loop output for...

Price: £211/day £633/week



#### BOLT PRO1000 HD WIRELESS TRIPLE RECEIVER

Triple receiver version of compact, zero-delay 3G-SDI wireless video system with a range of up to 1000ft (300m) of line of sight..

Price: £288/day £864/week



#### HD 703 BOLT 7" WIRELESS MONITOR (NO TERADEK 1000XT TRANSMITTER - 2200 NIT HIGH BRIGHTNESS DISPLAY)

A compact 7" high resolution ultra-bright monitor (2,200 nit display) which incorporates a built-in Teradek 500/1000/1000XT//3000 receiver and handlebars. It incorporate both HD-SDI/HDMI inputs and HD-SDI loop output for HDMI inputs. Note...

Price: £149/day £447/week



### BOLT PRO1000 XT HD WIRELESS DOUBLE RECEIVER

Dual receiver version of compact, zero-delay Teradek 1000 XT 3G-SDI wireless video system with a range of up to 1000ft (300m) of line of sight.

Price: £252/day £756/week



#### BOLT PRO1000 HD WIRELESS DOUBLE RECEIVER

Dual receiver version of compact, zero-delay 3G-SDI wireless video system with a range of up to 1000ft (300m) of line of sight.

Price: £207/day £621/week



## SIDEKICK II HD LIGHTWEIGHT WIRELESS RECEIVER

Lightweight HD-SDI Teradek Receiver compatible with any 500, 1000, 1000XT or 3000 wireless transmitter.

Price: £69/day £207/week



#### BOLT PRO1000 HD WIRELESS QUAD RECEIVER

Quad receiver version of compact, zero-delay 3G-SDI wireless video system with a range of up to 1000ft (300m) of line of sight..

Price: £366/day
£1,098/week



#### BOLT PRO2000 HD WIRELESS DUAL RECEIVER

Dual receiver version of compact, zero-delay 3G-SDI wireless video system with a range of up to 500m of line of sight..

Price: £252/day £756/week





#### BOLT PRO 600 HD WIRELESS DUAL RECEIVER

Wireless kit based on the Teradek Bolt 2000 system but has a 600ft line of sight range and can sends full 422 uncompressed HD video the length of a football pitch... with no wires. Accepts SDI and HDMI inputs and transmits to one or more 600 Pro...

Price: £172/day £516/week



# BOLT PRO 600 HD WIRELESS SINGLE RECEIVER

Wireless kit based on the Teradek Bolt 2000 system but has a 600ft line of sight range and can sends full 422 uncompressed HD video the length of a football pitch... with no wires. Accepts SDI and HDMI inputs and transmits to one or more 600 Pro...

Price: £127/day £381/week



# BOLT PRO2000 HD WIRELESS SINGLE RECEIVER

Compact, zero-delay 3G-SDI wireless video system with a range of up to 500m of line of sight.

Price: £207/day £621/week



# **ELECTRONIC ZOOM/FOCUS CONTROL**



# DIGITAL MICROFORCE ZOOM CONTROL

Preston Digital Microforce Zoom Control complete with Oppenheimer bracket and external zoom servo for film lenses.

Price: £172/day £516/week



### ZSD-300D ZOOM REMOTE (DIGITAL)

Canon ZSD-300D Digital Zoom Servo Demand - for HJ21, HJ22, HJ18, HJ16, HJ11, HJ14, HJ40 Digital Drive ENG/EFP Lenses.

Price: £35/day £105/week



#### REMOTE FOCUS SERVO-ASSISTED (DIGITAL) FOCUS DEMAND FPD-400D WITH OPTIONAL SERVO MODULE

Canon digital focus remote unit with external zoom servo unit to fit Canon SD or HD lenses

Price: £35/day £105/week



#### ZSD-300M ZOOM REMOTE (ANALOGUE)

Canon ZSD-300 Analgue Zoom Servo Demand - for HJ21, HJ22, HJ18, HJ16, HJ11, HJ14, HJ40 and all other Canon video-style (Digital and non-digital).

Price: £35/day £105/week



#### 5M REMOTE SERVO FOCUS EXT'N CABLE (DIGITAL)

5m Remote Servo Focus extension cable for Canon digital remote focus.

**Price:** £18/day £54/week

